Muhammad Daud

Supervisor (Store)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: muhammad.daud@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5443515

LinkedIn: NII



About

Dr. Muhammad Daud is working as Supervisor (Store) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Daud has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Arts	2000 - 2002
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Diploma	1996 - 1998
BA in Arts	1995 - 1997
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1967 - 1969
BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Experience	
Supervisor (Store)	2020- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Supervisor (Store)	2017 - 2020
NUST Business School	
Supervisor (Store)	2012 - 2017
NUST Business School	
H. Fit Lt ARMT FITTER	1986 - 2011
Awards	
Procurement & PPRA Rules	2016
Participation Certificate "Procurement & PPRA Rules"	
Tamgha i Khidmat Mil-I	2009
Awarded by Chief of Air Staff	
Tamgha i Khidmat Mil-II	2008
Awarded by Chief of Air Staff	
Commendation Certificate	2004

CPEC Consortium

CPEC Consortium of Business Schools under the auspices HEC, Islamabad awarded appreciation certificate by the Rector NUST

6th Intl Conf on Business

Awarded by Chief of Air Staff

Certificate of appreciation awarded by the Principal NBS on 6th International Conference on Business Management.